843.202.7200

Fax: 843.202.7218
Lonnie Hamilton, ITI
Public Services Building

Daniel C. Pennick, AICP 4045 Bridge View Drive

Director ZONING/PLANNING DEPARTMENT North Charleston, SC 29405-7464
MEMORANDUM

TO: File

DATE: May 29, 2007

SUBJECT: PD-58A Informational Memo

The setbacks of the Community Commercial Zoning District apply to all uses in PD-58A, with the
exception of the Billboard use (see PD for billboard use setback requirements). Also see the
interpretation for the uses allowed in PD-58A on the following page.
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